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Request for Proposals 

Hillside Woods & Park Restoration Project Management  

and Other Landscaping & Horticultural Services 

Addendum No. 2 

April 26, 2023 

 

This addendum provides direct responses to questions received. 

 

1. Can you provide the EpiCollect5 data? 

a. The EpiCollect5 data can be found HERE 

 

2. Will the bid date be adjusted by the 3-day difference from the previously scheduled 4/20/23 

addendum delivery date? 

a. The bid due date will be extended to May 5, 2023 at 10:00am. 

 

3. The RFP requests "Effective deer removal from exclosure area, along with on-going deer 

management recommendations"; however, there appear to be no recommendations in the 

Management Plan document other than installation of exclusion fencing (separate RFP as 

noted) and immunocontraception (appears to be separate ongoing work). Could you 

please clarify what "effective deer removal" means, and if there are any desired 

management practices not notated in the Management Plan? 

a. The Village has preference for humane removal (i.e. no culling), to remove the deer 

from the exclosed area. The Village is looking for best recommendations to remove 

the deer from the exclosed area. A collaborative effort with Village staff and 

community volunteers under the direction of the successful proposer is anticipated. 

 

4. Will the fencing be installed prior to, or concurrently with, this vegetation management 

contract? 

a. The fencing installation work has begun. There will be overlap with the vegetation 

management work. 
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